
Page 1 of 2 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
October 10, 2019 

7:00 p.m. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
A. Pledge of Allegiance  
 

II. PRESIDENT’S PREROGATIVE 
 

A. Welcome Guests 
 

B. Recognize Value of the Month Nominees 
 

III. PATRON’S INPUT ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 

IV. REPORTS 
 
A. Health and Wellness Committee 

 
V. CONSENT ITEMS 

 
A. Record of September 12, 2019, Work Session 

 
B. Minutes of the September 12, 2019, Regular Meeting 
 
C. Minutes of September 16, 2019, Work Session 
 
D. Minutes of September 19, 2019, Special Board Meeting 
 
E. Camps, Tutoring and Overnight Field Trips 
 
F. School Improvement Plans 
 
G. Donations 
 
H. Obsolete Equipment 
 
I. Approve Engagement Letter for Bond Counsel 
 
J. Adopt Expenditure Goals for 2019-2020 

 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

VI. FINANCIAL REPORT AND CLAIMS 
 

A. Financial Summary and Fund Transfers - Mr. Wolfe 
B. Claims: 51998-52271 - Mr. Wolfe 

 
VII. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Personnel – Mr. Olinger 

 
B. Appoint Board Representative for Teacher of the Year – Mr. Cooney 
 
C. Approve Parent Square Agreement – Mr. Wolfe 

 
VIII. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A. 2020 Budget Adoption - Mr. Wolfe 

-  Adopt 2020 Budget Form 4 (Budgets, Levis, Rates) 

-  Adopt 2020 Budget (Line 2) Resolution 

- Adopt Resolution for Transfers Between Education Fund and 
Operations Fund 

 
IX. BOARD DISCUSSION 

 
 

X. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 

To:         Scott Olinger and Board of School Trustees 

Re:         Wellness Policy  

From:     Kelly Collins, Food Service Director 

Date:      September 26, 2019 

 

The Health and Wellness Committee had their annual meeting on 

September 17, 2019 at which the committee reviewed and evaluated 

the policy.  At this time, our schools are meeting all of the objectives and 

there were no recommended changes to Board Policy E-21, Wellness 

Policy on Physical Activity and Nutrition.  

985 Longfellow Drive 

Plainfield, IN 46168 

(317) 838-3662       
Food & Nutrition Services 



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 

 
 
 

 
RECORD OF WORK SESSION 

Board of School Trustees 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

 
 

September 12, 2019 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 
A work session was held on September 12, 2019, in accordance with the law. The 
purpose of the work session was to discuss the 2020 budget. 
 
The following members of the Board of School Trustees were in attendance: 
 

Mr. Allen, Mrs. Chamness, Mr. DuBois, Mrs. Elston, Mr. Flood 
 
The undersigned Board members who were present and participating in said executive 
session do hereby certify that they discussed no subject matter in the session other than 
permitted in accordance with law. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
         Scott Flood, President   Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
Michael Allen, Second Vice President           Jessica Elston, Secretary 
 
 
 
    ________________________________ 
           Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian 



 

 

  BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 Plainfield Community School Corporation 
 September 12, 2019 
 

A regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the Board Room at the 
administration building of Plainfield Community School Corporation on September 12, 
2019, at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the Board of School Trustees Michael Allen, Katie Chamness, Brad DuBois, 
Jessica Elston and Scott Flood were present.  Scott Olinger, Pat Cooney and Jud Wolfe 
were also in attendance, along with approximately fifty-nine guests. When President 
Flood provided the opportunity, no one from the audience provided input regarding the 
agenda items. 
 

PRESIDENT’S President Flood welcomed everyone to the meeting.  
PROROGATIVE The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
      

New teachers were taken on a tour of Plainfield and 
Guilford Township to familiarize them with the community 
they’re serving. Following the tour, a work session was 
held to discuss the 2020 budget which is just under $71 
MM. 

  
Late last month, we officially broke ground for Guilford 
Elementary School. Students turned first earth. Site work 
should be visible in next couple weeks. 

  
There are many great teachers in PCSC and one 
received special recognition last week. AJ McAdams at 
Plainfield High School was named an outstanding teacher 
by Project Lead the Way and is now in the running for the 
national winner. Mr. McAdams teaches several of the 
courses in our BioMedical Science program. Karen 
Gossmann has also been named a finalist for the 2019 
Indiana Academic Coach of the Year. We wish them both 
good luck! 

  
It’s hard to believe that it has been 18 years since 9/11. 
Our schools mark this event in many ways. A particularly 
impressive one is at Clarks Creek Elementary where 
students shake hands with first responders, military 
personnel, and veterans and then participate in a silent 
dismissal. Students take it very seriously. 
 
Transportation Department mechanics Jon Morris and 
Tyler Hecht were recognized for their work towards 
PCSC’s 100% score during the Indiana State Police 
School Bus Inspections.  
 

Page 1 of 3 
 



 

 

 A student from each school was recognized for our August 
Value of the Month – Truth/Respect for Laws and Rules. 

 
REPORTS Mr. Wolfe gave a summary of the 2019 Summer Lunch 

Feeding Program and verbal approval was given by the 
Board to continue the program during the summer of 2020.  

 
MINUTES FROM MINTES FROM   On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Brad 
DuBois AUGUST 8, 2019 MEETING DuBois, the minutes of the August 8, 2019, Regular 

Meeting were approved. 
 

 MINUTES FROM   On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Brad 
 AUGUST 29, 2019 MEETING DuBois, the minutes of the August 29, 2019 Special 

Meeting were approved.  

 
FIELD TRIPS & CAMPS On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Brad 
    DuBois, the Board approved the field trips, camps and 

tutoring. 
 
DONATIONS   A motion was made by Jessica Elston to accept the 

donations submitted by the various schools. Brad DuBois 
seconded and the motion passed. 

 
OBSOLETE EQUIPMENT On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Brad 

DuBois, the Board approved the list of obsolete 
equipment. 

 
FINANCIAL REPORT  Mr. Wolfe presented the financial reports for the month  

       of August and fund transfers. Mike Allen made the motion, 
Katie Chamness seconded and the Board accepted the 
financial summary and approved the fund transfers.  

 
 

FINANCIAL REPORT  Mr. Wolfe presented the claims 51711-51997. Mike Allen 
 AND CLAIMS    made the motion, Katie Chameness seconded and the 

Board approved payment of claims: 51711-51997. 
 

The meeting was suspended to conduct the Budget Hearing. 
 

President Flood asked for questions and comments on the proposed 2020 Budget, 
the proposed 2020 Capital Projects Plan, and the proposed 2020-2024 Bus 
Replacement Plan from the public.  No public input was provided. 

 
The Budget Hearing was closed and the regular meeting was resumed. 
 

 
PERSONNEL   On a motion by Katie Chamness seconded by Brad 

DuBois, the Board approved the personnel 
recommendations as per Schedule A-1. 

 
 

Page 2 of 3 



 

 

2019-2020 TRANFER On a motion by Brad DuBois and seconded by Jessica 
POLICY   Elston, the Board approved the 2020-2021 transfer 

policy to accept incoming kindergarten, 1st grade, 6th grade 
and 9th grade students. No transfer applications will be 
accepted for Pride Academy due to building capacity. 

 
ADOPT 2020 CAPITAL Jessica Elston made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded 
PROJECTS PLAN and the Board adopted the 2020 Capital Projects Plan.  
 
ADOPT 2020-2024 BUS On a motion by Mike Allen, seconded by Katie Chamness, 
REPLACEMENT PLAN the Board adopted the 2020-2024 Bus Replacement Plan. 
 
APPROVE CHANGE Katie Chamness made a motion, Jessica Elston 
ORDER NO. 1 – ELEM. seconded, and the Board approved the Change Order No.  
PLAYGROUNDS  1 for the elementary playgrounds. 
 
APPROVE LEASE-  On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Brad  
PURCHASE AGREEMENT DuBois, the Board approved the Lease-Purchase 

Agreement with Sharp Business Systems for new copiers. 
 
BOARD DISCUSSION Mr. Flood reminded the Board of the upcoming Work 

Session and Special Board Meeting. 
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 

 
 

_____________________________       ______________________________ 
          Scott Flood, President                 Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
 
 
_____________________________      ______________________________ 
Michael Allen, Second Vice President                      Jessica Elston, Secretary   
 

 
             ___________________________ 

                   Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 

 
 
 

 
RECORD OF WORK SESSION 

Board of School Trustees 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

 
 

September 16, 2019 
8:00 a.m. 

 
 
A work session was held on September 16, 2019, in accordance with the law. The 
purpose of the work session was to discuss the 2019-2020 Teacher Negotiated 
Agreement and provide opportunity for public comment.  
 
The following members of the Board of School Trustees were in attendance: 
 

Mr. Allen, Mr. DuBois, Mrs. Elston, Mr. Flood 
 
The undersigned Board members who were present and participating in said executive 
session do hereby certify that they discussed no subject matter in the session other than 
permitted in accordance with law. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
         Scott Flood, President   Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
Michael Allen, Second Vice President           Jessica Elston, Secretary 
 
 
 
    ________________________________ 
           Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian 



 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
September 19, 2019 

MINUTES 
 

 
A special meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the administration building of 
Plainfield Schools at 985 Longfellow Lane on September 19, 2019, at 8:00 a.m. 
 
Board of School Trustee members in attendance were Mike Allen, Brad DuBois, Jessica 
Elston, and Scott Flood.  Also in attendance were Scott Olinger, Jud Wolfe, Pat Cooney, 
and no other guests.  When President Flood provided the opportunity for public 
comment on the 2019-2020 Teacher Negotiated Contract, no one from the audience 
provided input.  
 
PRESIDENT’S  The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
PREROGATIVE   
 
2019-2020 TEACHER  Jessica Elston made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded 
NEGOTIATED  and the Board approved the 2019-2020 Teacher Negotiated 
CONTRACT Contract. 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION   Mike Allen announced that Amy Boyles has been named 
director of the Youth Assistance Program.  
 
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
 
___________________________       ______________________________ 
        Scott Flood, President    Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
 
 
 
________________________________            _____________________________ 
  Michael Allen, Second Vice President               Jessica Elston, Secretary   
 

 
 

              __________________________________ 
       Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian  



Program/Activity

Grade

Level Dates Time Sponsor

Contact

Number Location Fee

Projected

Participants Approved

Activity Group/Grade Level Dates Time Sponsor(s)

Contact

Number Location Fee

Projected

Participants Approved

Camp Jameson 5th May 19-20, 2020

Depart @ 9am 5/19/20

Return @ 2:30pm 5/20/20 Diana Cragen 317-839-7707 Camp Jemson N/A 150

Publications Team 9th - 12th Nov. 20-24, 2019

Depart 4pm 11/20/19

Return 11/24/19 Michelle Burress 317-839-7711 Washington, DC N/A 17

Flat Rock 5th April 9-10, 2020

Depart @ 9am 4/9/20

Return @ 2pm 4/10/20 Brian Nelson 317-839-0120

Flat Rock River 

YMCA Camp N/A 210

Activity

Grade

Level Dates Time Sponsor(s)

Contact

Number Location Fee

Projected

Participants Approved

Strength and Conditioning Camp K-5

Fridays in Jan-Mar 

2020 5:30pm - 6:30pm Randy Vanderbush 317-605-4315 PHS $50/participant 50

2018-2019 Academic Tutoring/Private Lessons

2018-2019 Athletic Clinics and Summer Camps

2018-2019 Clubs

2018-2019 Overnight and Out-of-State Field Trips









































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































 
 

Donations 
October 10, 2019 

 
 
 

 
Plainfield Community Middle School 
 

1. Tayyab Yunus & Bushra Syed donated $100 to the Robotics Club. 
 
Clarks Creek Elementary 
 

1. Duke Energy, on behalf of Amanda Mullenix, donated $100 to the Student Activities 
Fund. 
 

2. Kappa Kappa Kappa donated $750 to the Robotics Club. 
 

 
 











































 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 1 

9:46:44 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 

09/13/2019 yes  00052001 888888 PAYROLL 0101 110 779,382.61 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL 0101 110 794,496.54 0 001 PAYROLL 

** Object Total - 110 ** 0101 110 1,573,879.15 
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL   0101 120 130,787.76 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL   0101 120 181,291.34 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 0101 120 312,079.10    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052029 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0101 214 3,799.88 1 001 PERF 09/13/2019 

09/13/2019 yes 00052030 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0101 214 14,186.68 1 001 EMPLR PERF 09/13/2019 

09/13/2019 yes 00052031 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0101 214 -132.37 1 001 PERF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052061 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0101 214 20,260.71 1 001 PERF 09/27/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052062 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0101 214 0.06 1 001 PERF 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 214 ** 0101 214 38,114.96    
 

 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052028 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 0101 216 54,158.39 1 001 EMP TRF 09/13/2019 

09/13/2019 yes 00052032 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 0101 216 139.67 1 001 TRF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052060 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 0101 216 55,988.03 1 001 EMP TRF 09/27/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052063 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 0101 216 0.03 1 001 TRF 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 216 ** 0101 216 110,286.12    
 

 

09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0101 221 2,311.06 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 221 ** 0101 221 2,311.06    

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL   0101 131 10,000.00 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 131 ** 0101 131 10,000.00    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL   0101 135 7,200.02 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL   0101 135 7,792.80 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 135 ** 0101 135 14,992.82    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL   0101 136 3,787.50 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL   0101 136 3,825.00 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 136 ** 0101 136 7,612.50    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS   0101 211 9,530.84 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS   0101 211 13,391.76 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 0101 211 22,922.60     
 09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS   0101 212 55,426.67 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS   0101 212 56,903.22 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 0101 212 112,329.89     
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052028 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 0101 215 4,119.86 1 001 EMP TRF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052060 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 0101 215 4,229.76 1 001 EMP TRF 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 215 ** 0101 215 8,349.62    
 

09/30/2019 yes 00052082 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 0101 218 1,087.19 75933 001 EMP INT TRF 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 218 ** 0101 218 1,087.19    
 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 2 

9:46:46 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

09/30/2019 yes 00052068 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0101 222 210.03 1 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

09/30/2019 yes 00052078 65400 TEXAS LIFE INSURANCE CO. 0101 222 12.03 75929 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

09/30/2019 yes 00052079 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0101 222 -7,184.54 75930 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0101 222 195,981.41 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 222 ** 0101 222 189,018.93    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

10/10/2019 00052112 892396 ALEXIS BONE 0101 313 3,315.00 75959 001 PHYSICAL THERAPY 

10/10/2019 00052142 892423 EDUCATIONAL AUDIOLOGY RESOUR 0101 313 42.50 75989 001 PHYSICAL THERAPY 

10/10/2019 00052158 892369 HENDRICKS REGIONAL HEALTH 0101 313 7,335.25 76005 001 OT SERVICES 

10/10/2019 00052176 52411 JULIE PITCOCK 0101 313 7,140.00 76023 001 PHYSICAL THERAPY/HOMESCHOOL 

10/10/2019 00052270 891841 WYNDHAM PSYCHOLOGY LLC 0101 313 5,130.00 76120 001 SERVICES -PHYSICAL THERAPY 

   ** Object Total - 313 ** 0101 313 22,962.75    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052012 890251 DMS 0101 530 3,005.38 75885 001 POSTAGE 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0101 530 88.31 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

09/27/2019 yes 00052052 890815 LIGHTBOUND 0101 530 6,493.96 75917 001 TELEPHONE/ETHERNET 

    ** Object Total - 530 ** 0101 530 9,587.65    
 

 

 

 
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052034 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 0101 611 1,121.44 75902 001 SUPPLIES/TECH SUPPLIES 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0101 611 868.86 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

09/27/2019 yes 00052048 892508 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0101 611 98.99 75913 001 FEES 

09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0101 224 7,260.89 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 224 ** 0101 224 7,260.89    
 09/30/2019 yes 00052081 45125 MET LIFE RESOURCES 0101 241 59,556.78 75932 001 401A 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 241 ** 0101 241 59,556.78    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052009 892170 ALEX COLEMAN 0101 311 38.00 75882 001 INSTRUCTION SERVICES 

09/20/2019 yes 00052033 892170 ALEX COLEMAN 0101 311 52.25 75900 001 SERVICES 

10/10/2019  00052126 14350 CIESC SERVICE CENTER 0101 311 275.00 75973 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052135 60292 CYNTHIA M. SHELTON 0101 311 337.50 75982 001 HOMEBOUND SERVICES 

    ** Object Total - 311 ** 0101 311 702.75    
 

10/10/2019 00052125 891713 CHURCH CHURCH HITTLE & ANTRI 0101 318 104.00 75972 001 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

10/10/2019 00052181 891430 LEWIS & KAPPES 0101 318 425.00 76029 001 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

   ** Object Total - 318 ** 0101 318 529.00    
 09/20/2019 yes 00052033 892170 ALEX COLEMAN 0101 319 14.25 75900 001 SERVICES 

    ** Object Total - 319 ** 0101 319 14.25    
 10/10/2019 00052199 890430 NETWORK SOLUTIONS INC 0101 432 2,674.39 76047 001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED REPAIR 

   ** Object Total - 432 ** 0101 432 2,674.39    
 

10/10/2019 00052195 890988 MSD OF WABASH COUNTY 0101 561 30,723.26 76043 001 TRANSFER TUITION 

   ** Object Total - 561 ** 0101 561 30,723.26    
 10/10/2019 00052136 892535 DAMAR SERVICES 0101 569 5,742.00 75983 001 SERVICES 

   ** Object Total - 569 ** 0101 569 5,742.00    
 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 3 

9:46:47 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

10/04/2019 yes 00052100 42285 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. 0101 611 144.33 75948 001 IMAG LAB CONSUMABLES 

10/10/2019  00052139 9900 BLICK ART MATERIALS 0101 611 18.40 75986 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052145 891282 EDUCATORS PUBLISHING SERVICE 0101 611 540.40 75992 001 SUPPLIES/FEES 

10/10/2019  00052152 26775 ACCO BRANDS USA LLC 0101 611 529.36 75999 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052164 891407 ID WHOLESALER 0101 611 116.98 76011 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052170 37350 J.W. PEPPER 0101 611 1,116.93 76017 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052184 888959 MACGILL 0101 611 316.35 76032 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052204 889856 OFFICE DEPOT 0101 611 1,501.60 76052 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052215 52825 PLAINFIELD SCHOOL CAFE. 0101 611 41.02 76063 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052225 892405 ROBOTSHOP INC 0101 611 84.34 76074 001 LAB SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052227 891003 ROGARDS OFFICE PLUS 0101 611 103.62 76076 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052232 58610 SCHOLASTIC INC 0101 611 1,579.47 76081 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052234 892438 SCHOOL LIFE 0101 611 46.05 76083 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052236 58810 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 0101 611 441.67 76085 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052243 891529 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 0101 611 318.42 76092 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052244 63300 STARKEN PRINTING CO 0101 611 84.00 76093 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052246 64400 SUPER DUPER 0101 611 310.56 76095 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052250 50925 THE PAPER CORPORATION 0101 611 9,657.60 76099 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052253 66095 TIME FOR KIDS 0101 611 297.00 76102 001 SUPPLIES/FEES 

10/10/2019  00052259 891310 US GAMES 0101 611 81.98 76109 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052264 68172 WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE 0101 611 74.56 76114 001 SUPPLIES/FEES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 0101 611 19,493.93    
 

 

09/20/2019 yes 00052034 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 0101 655 104.89 75902 001 SUPPLIES/TECH SUPPLIES 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0101 655 452.90 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052115 891687 APPTEGY 0101 655 13,500.00 75962 001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052122 14220 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 0101 655 1,867.76 75969 001 OTHER TECH/HARDWARE 

10/10/2019  00052138 20245 DELL MARKETING L.P. 0101 655 210.00 75985 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052147 888922 FAIRCHILD COMMUNICATIONS 0101 655 103.26 75994 001 TECHNOLY RELATED 

10/10/2019  00052192 892306 MONSIDO 0101 655 2,795.50 76040 001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052221 891509 PROMETHEAN INC 0101 655 313.00 76070 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052230 891386 SCENARIO LEARNING LLC 0101 655 4,190.13 76079 001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052252 891288 TIERNAY BROTHERS INC 0101 655 2,000.00 76101 001 FURNITURE 

10/10/2019  00052256 37025 TURNITIN LLC 0101 655 5,727.00 76105 001 SOFTWARE-HS 

    ** Object Total - 655 ** 0101 655 31,264.44    

10/10/2019 00052151 891240 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 0101 640 2,176.02 75998 001 LIBRARY BOOKS 

   ** Object Total - 640 ** 0101 640 2,176.02    
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052034 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 0101 660 72.93 75902 001 SUPPLIES/TECH SUPPLIES 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0101 660 874.40 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

09/27/2019 yes 00052048 892508 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0101 660 33.96 75913 001 FEES 

10/04/2019 yes 00052100 42285 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. 0101 660 7.12 75948 001 IMAG LAB CONSUMABLES 

10/10/2019  00052170 37350 J.W. PEPPER 0101 660 163.99 76017 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052204 889856 OFFICE DEPOT 0101 660 620.21 76052 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052215 52825 PLAINFIELD SCHOOL CAFE. 0101 660 40.84 76063 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052220 891103 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY INC 0101 660 238.00 76069 001 EQUIPMENT 

10/10/2019  00052224 55710 RESOURCES FOR EDUCATORS 0101 660 50.00 76073 001 LQA & DEVELOPMENTAL CLASSROOM 

10/10/2019  00052231 58550 SCHOLASTIC INC 0101 660 531.30 76080 001 SUPPLIES/FEES 

10/10/2019  00052232 58610 SCHOLASTIC INC 0101 660 8,106.83 76081 001 SUPPLIES 

 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 4 

9:46:47 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

10/10/2019 00052236 58810 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 0101 660 698.96 76085 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019 00052243 891529 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 0101 660 37.21 76092 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019 00052253 66095 TIME FOR KIDS 0101 660 371.25 76102 001 SUPPLIES/FEES 

10/10/2019 00052264 68172 WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE 0101 660 181.50 76114 001 SUPPLIES/FEES 

10/10/2019 00052267 68299 WEST MUSIC COMPANY 0101 660 562.80 76117 001 FEES 

   ** Object Total - 660 ** 0101 660 12,591.30    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL    0300 125 339.12 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL    0300 125 2,640.60 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 125 ** 0300 125 2,979.72    
 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL    0300 136 9,953.00 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL    0300 136 12,133.25 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 136 ** 0300 136 22,086.25    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052029 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0300 214 4,293.52 1 001 PERF 09/13/2019 

09/13/2019 yes 00052030 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0300 214 16,029.14 1 001 EMPLR PERF 09/13/2019 

09/13/2019 yes 00052031 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0300 214 -132.38 1 001 PERF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052061 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0300 214 22,485.27 1 001 PERF 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 214 ** 0300 214 42,675.55    

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL    0300 110 22,696.66 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL    0300 110 27,338.59 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 110 ** 0300 110 50,035.25    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL    0300 115 1,006.60 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL    0300 115 1,950.60 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 115 ** 0300 115 2,957.20    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL    0300 120 142,996.30 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL    0300 120 152,862.36 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 0300 120 295,858.66    
 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL    0300 131 15,000.00 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 131 ** 0300 131 15,000.00    
 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL    0300 140 151.60 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 140 ** 0300 140 151.60    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS    0300 211 10,968.01 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS    0300 211 12,315.52 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 0300 211 23,283.53     
 09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS    0300 212 586.67 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS    0300 212 916.11 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 0300 212 1,502.78     
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052028 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 0300 216 1,929.22 1 001 EMP TRF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052060 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 0300 216 3,428.79 1 001 EMP TRF 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 216 ** 0300 216 5,358.01    
 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 5 

9:46:47 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0300 221 413.31 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 221 ** 0300 221 413.31    

09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0300 222 43,900.81 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 222 ** 0300 222 43,900.81    

09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0300 224 1,345.66 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 224 ** 0300 224 1,345.66    

09/30/2019 yes 00052081 45125 MET LIFE RESOURCES 0300 241 2,476.20 75932 001 401A 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 241 ** 0300 241 2,476.20    

09/20/2019 yes 00052036 33875 IASBO 0300 312 400.00 75906 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052163 33875 IASBO 0300 312 140.00 76010 001 REGISTRATION 

    ** Object Total - 312 ** 0300 312 540.00    

10/10/2019  00052125 891713 CHURCH CHURCH HITTLE & ANTRI 0300 318 1,328.50 75972 001 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

    ** Object Total - 318 ** 0300 318 1,328.50    

09/13/2019 yes 00052012 890251 DMS 0300 319 301.22 75885 001 POSTAGE 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 319 40.00 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052116 4800 ARAB TERMITE & PEST CONT 0300 319 91.00 75963 001 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

10/10/2019  00052132 892385 CONTEXT DESIGN 0300 319 2,484.70 75979 001 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

10/10/2019  00052157 31350 HENDRICKS OCCUPATIONAL MEDIC 0300 319 553.00 76004 001 EXAM 

10/10/2019  00052203 892388 OFF DUTY MANAGEMENT INC 0300 319 6,833.75 76051 001 SECURITY SERVICES 

10/10/2019  00052254 66300 TOWN OF PLAINFIELD 0300 319 33,104.80 76103 001 SECURITY 

    ** Object Total - 319 ** 0300 319 43,408.47    

10/10/2019  00052226 891946 ROEING CORPORATION 0300 350 3,750.00 76075 001  
    ** Object Total - 350 ** 0300 350 3,750.00    

09/27/2019 yes 00052056 55100 RAY'S TRASH SERVICE 0300 412 2,074.31 75921 001 TRASH 

    ** Object Total - 412 ** 0300 412 2,074.31    

09/20/2019 yes 00052037 892330 INTELLI-BUILDING CONTROL 0300 431 658.00 75907 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019  00052110 892312 ADMIRAL WILDLIFE SERVICES 0300 431 1,800.00 75957 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052113 892180 ALPHA ELECTRIC 0300 431 2,700.00 75960 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019  00052119 889963 BASSETT SERVICES INC 0300 431 144.00 75966 001 MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052131 16697 COMMERCIAL SEWER CLEANING 0300 431 712.64 75978 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019  00052141 892419 DPF FLOW TECH LLC 0300 431 300.00 75988 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052143 890415 EDWARDS EQUIPMENT CO INC 0300 431 593.78 75990 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052147 888922 FAIRCHILD COMMUNICATIONS 0300 431 600.00 75994 001 TECHNOLY RELATED 

10/10/2019  00052150 891849 FLEXPAC 0300 431 629.13 75997 001 MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052152 26775 ACCO BRANDS USA LLC 0300 431 595.00 75999 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052160 66090 HIRAM J. HASH & SONS 0300 431 152.75 76007 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052169 37290 J & K COMMUNICATIONS 0300 431 238.00 76016 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052171 889619 JACK LAURIE COMMERCIAL FLOOR 0300 431 13,765.00 76018 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052173 891024 JACKSON SYSTEMS LLC 0300 431 343.00 76020 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019  00052174 890182 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 0300 431 5,477.00 76021 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 6 

9:46:48 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

10/10/2019 00052177 29650 K K HALL 0300 431 4,494.66 76024 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019 00052179 889620 KOORSEN ENVIRONMENTAL 0300 431 250.00 76027 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019 00052180 891435 LAFORCE 0300 431 21,326.00 76028 001 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019 00052188 45980 MID AMERICA ELEVATOR CO. 0300 431 169.10 76036 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019 00052189 46125 MIDWEST MAINTENANCE & 0300 431 202.00 76037 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019 00052190 46200 MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIP 0300 431 333.85 76038 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019 00052194 892050 MOSQUITO JOE 0300 431 149.00 76042 001 SERVICES 

10/10/2019 00052200 891245 NORTH MECHANICAL SERVICES IN 0300 431 2,671.17 76048 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019 00052201 889389 NU-TEC ROOFING CONTRACTORS L 0300 431 1,270.44 76049 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019 00052205 50550 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY 0300 431 322.00 76053 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019 00052212 889605 PITNEY BOWES INC 0300 431 538.50 76060 001 POSTAGE 

10/10/2019 00052213 52850 PLAINFIELD EQUIPMENT 0300 431 240.83 76061 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019 00052218 53582 982-PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION 0300 431 112.95 76067 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019 00052219 890528 PREMIER PEST CONTROL 0300 431 150.00 76068 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019 00052223 891179 R & M ELECTRIC INC 0300 431 1,739.35 76072 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019 00052248 891308 TECH ELECTRONICS 0300 431 1,947.00 76097 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019 00052251 22025 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR 0300 431 557.16 76100 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019 00052255 66530 TRANE US INC 0300 431 1,427.42 76104 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019 00052262 50700 PAIGE'S MUSIC 0300 431 1,029.65 76112 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019 00052263 889609 GREGORY'S APPLIANCE SERVICE 0300 431 149.00 76113 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019 00052265 889992 WATER IN MOTION LLC 0300 431 2,799.83 76115 001 REPAIR/MAINTENACE 

   ** Object Total - 431 ** 0300 431 70,588.21    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052012 890251 DMS 0300 530 995.95 75885 001 POSTAGE 

09/27/2019 yes 00052052 890815 LIGHTBOUND 0300 530 8,848.80 75917 001 TELEPHONE/ETHERNET 

    ** Object Total - 530 ** 0300 530 9,844.75    
 

 

 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 580 249.28 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052124 889032 CHICK-FIL-A OF PLAINFIELD 0300 580 111.67 75971 001 TRAVEL 

    ** Object Total - 580 ** 0300 580 360.95    

09/20/2019 yes 00052034 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 0300 611 53.90 75902 001 SUPPLIES/TECH SUPPLIES 

09/13/2019 yes 00052022 34091 RICOH USA INC 0300 442 1,449.48 75895 001 RENT 

09/13/2019 yes 00052023 34092 RICOH USA INC 0300 442 10,307.26 75896 001 RENT 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 442 1,940.00 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

09/27/2019 yes 00052056 55100 RAY'S TRASH SERVICE 0300 442 945.00 75921 001 TRASH 

10/04/2019 yes 00052090 892143 CROSSROADS BANK 0300 442 1,193.88 75938 001 RENT 

10/10/2019  00052229 889491 RYDER TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 0300 442 1,020.13 76078 001 RENTAL 

    ** Object Total - 442 ** 0300 442 16,855.75    
 10/10/2019 00052127 15660 CINTAS LOCATION LOC G65 0300 444 443.18 75974 001 SUPPLIES 

   ** Object Total - 444 ** 0300 444 443.18    
 09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 520 70.00 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

    ** Object Total - 520 ** 0300 520 70.00    
 

09/27/2019 yes 00052050 892543 GROW LOCAL MEDIA 0300 540 48.80 75915 001 ADVERTISING 

10/10/2019  00052156 891584 HENDRICKS COUNTY REPUBLICAN 0300 540 26.66 76003 001 ADVERTISING 

    ** Object Total - 540 ** 0300 540 75.46    
 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 7 

9:46:48 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 611 16,765.52 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

09/27/2019 yes 00052048 892508 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 611 218.24 75913 001 FEES 

10/04/2019 yes 00052100 42285 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. 0300 611 439.17 75948 001 IMAG LAB CONSUMABLES 

10/10/2019  00052114 890225 AMERICAN BUS AND ACCESSORIES 0300 611 485.46 75961 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052120 891226 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALTIES IN 0300 611 604.32 75967 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052127 15660 CINTAS LOCATION LOC G65 0300 611 106.36 75974 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052137 892303 DC ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 0300 611 161.97 75984 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052146 24264 ESSENTIAL ARCH. SIGNS 0300 611 75.00 75993 001 EQUIPMENT 

10/10/2019  00052148 890413 FASTENAL COMPANY 0300 611 14.49 75995 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052149 33200 HP PRODUCTS 0300 611 4,231.90 75996 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052150 891849 FLEXPAC 0300 611 4,115.69 75997 001 MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052154 889486 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY 0300 611 950.72 76001 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052162 32400 HOLZKNECHT ENTERPRISES 0300 611 420.00 76009 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052166 34490 IN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 0300 611 787.41 76013 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052182 891138 M & M TRUCK AND BUS LLC 0300 611 1,627.37 76030 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052183 42571 MACALLISTER MACHINERY CO INC 0300 611 381.10 76031 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052187 44971 MENARDS - CAMBY 0300 611 39.01 76035 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052190 46200 MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIP 0300 611 390.94 76038 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019  00052191 53300 MITCH'S INCREDIBLE 0300 611 90.75 76039 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052202 890675 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 0300 611 1,516.55 76050 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052204 889856 OFFICE DEPOT 0300 611 508.75 76052 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052207 889852 KENWORTH OF INDIANAPOLIS 0300 611 58.50 76055 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052209 52010 PERRY ACOUSTICS 0300 611 1,452.80 76057 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052211 52375 PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO 0300 611 1,708.10 76059 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052213 52850 PLAINFIELD EQUIPMENT 0300 611 247.69 76061 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052214 52940 PLAINFIELD FLORIST 0300 611 109.85 76062 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052216 891022 PLUMBMASTER INC 0300 611 241.50 76064 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052233 891767 SCHOOL FIX 0300 611 144.97 76082 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052241 890475 SPEEDWAY AUTO PARTS 0300 611 35.03 76090 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052243 891529 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 0300 611 259.37 76092 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052245 891346 STERNBERGS 0300 611 229.34 76094 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052249 890670 THE HARDWARE STORE 0300 611 312.44 76098 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052261 67900 VANS ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 0300 611 77.08 76111 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052262 50700 PAIGE'S MUSIC 0300 611 201.83 76112 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052268 892514 WINTHROP SUPPLY COMANY 0300 611 856.31 76118 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052271 71400 ZEP SALES & SERVICE 0300 611 223.36 76121 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 0300 611 40,142.79    
 

 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 613 419.61 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052128 46050 CO-ALLIANCE LLP 0300 613 996.23 75975 001 FUEL 

10/10/2019  00052172 37400 JACKSON OIL & SOLVENTS 0300 613 36,254.15 76019 001 FUEL 

    ** Object Total - 613 ** 0300 613 37,669.99    

10/10/2019 00052168 890763 BEST-ONE OF INDY 0300 612 77.50 76015 001 TIRES/REPAIRS 

   ** Object Total - 612 ** 0300 612 77.50    
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052026 68101 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 0300 622 1,758.99 75899 001 GAS 

09/27/2019 yes 00052049 891552 CIMA ENERGY LTD 0300 622 3,505.47 75914 001 GAS 

09/27/2019 yes 00052058 68101 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 0300 622 667.89 75923 001 GAS 

    ** Object Total - 622 ** 0300 622 5,932.35    
 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 8 

9:46:48 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052013 54300 DUKE ENERGY 0300 625 109,744.65 75886 001 ELECTRICITY 

09/13/2019 yes 00052014 31355 HENDRICKS POWER 0300 625 1,642.74 75887 001 ELECTRICITY 

    ** Object Total - 625 ** 0300 625 111,387.39    
 

 

 

 
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052034 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 0300 730 1,663.64 75902 001 SUPPLIES/TECH SUPPLIES 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 730 832.56 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

10/04/2019 yes 00052100 42285 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. 0300 730 260.55 75948 001 IMAG LAB CONSUMABLES 

10/10/2019  00052146 24264 ESSENTIAL ARCH. SIGNS 0300 730 3,227.00 75993 001 EQUIPMENT 

10/10/2019  00052147 888922 FAIRCHILD COMMUNICATIONS 0300 730 639.00 75994 001 TECHNOLY RELATED 

10/10/2019  00052211 52375 PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO 0300 730 1,575.50 76059 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019  00052220 891103 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY INC 0300 730 4,534.00 76069 001 EQUIPMENT 

10/10/2019  00052235 889238 SCHOOL MART 0300 730 394.08 76084 001 EQUIPMENT 

10/10/2019  00052242 892507 SPORTSFIELD SPECIALTIES INC 0300 730 1,764.00 76091 001 EQUIPMENT 

10/10/2019  00052252 891288 TIERNAY BROTHERS INC 0300 730 210.00 76101 001 FURNITURE 

    ** Object Total - 730 ** 0300 730 15,100.33    
 

 

 

 

 
 

10/10/2019 00052173 891024 JACKSON SYSTEMS LLC 0300 735 5,735.00 76020 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019 00052200 891245 NORTH MECHANICAL SERVICES IN 0300 735 8,285.00 76048 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

   ** Object Total - 735 ** 0300 735 14,020.00    
 

 

 

09/09/2019 yes 00051998 890942 MAGIC-WRIGHTER 0300 871 195.00 1 001 E`FUNDS SERVICE FEES - JUL 19 

09/09/2019 yes 00051999 890942 MAGIC-WRIGHTER 0300 871 17.50 1 001 E`FUNDS SERV FEES - AUG 2019 

09/30/2019 yes 00052085 890503 OLD NATIONAL BANK 0300 871 480.53 1 001 SEPT 2019 ACCT ANANLYSIS FEES 

    ** Object Total - 871 ** 0300 871 693.03    
 

 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS 0610 212 17.22 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS 0610 212 40.18 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 0610 212 57.40    

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 650 127.60 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

    ** Object Total - 650 ** 0300 650 127.60    
 10/10/2019 00052134 892536 CRIPE PHOTOGRAPHY 0300 660 350.00 75981 001 FEES 

   ** Object Total - 660 ** 0300 660 350.00    
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052034 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 0300 733 474.11 75902 001 SUPPLIES/TECH SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052197 48450 NASCO 0300 733 1,116.90 76045 001 FURNITURE 

10/10/2019  00052243 891529 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 0300 733 0.00 76092 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052252 891288 TIERNAY BROTHERS INC 0300 733 3,172.00 76101 001 FURNITURE 

10/10/2019  00052266 68307 WENGER CORPORATION 0300 733 832.00 76116 001 EQUIPMENT 

    ** Object Total - 733 ** 0300 733 5,595.01    
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 810 378.87 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052193 47550 MOORESVILLE CONS SCHLS 0300 810 100.00 76041 001 DUES & FEES 

    ** Object Total - 810 ** 0300 810 478.87    
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL 0610 135 225.00 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL 0610 135 525.00 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 135 ** 0610 135 750.00    
 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 9 

9:46:48 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052015 892449 INDIANA K-12 USERS GROUP INC 0610 312 100.00 75888 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052126 14350 CIESC SERVICE CENTER 0610 312 125.00 75973 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052165 33874 IN ASSOC SCHOOL PRINCIPALS 0610 312 290.00 76012 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052240 889269 SMEKENS EDUCATION SOLUTIONS 0610 312 490.00 76089 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052257 892025 UNIVERSITY OF INDIANAPOLIS 0610 312 124.00 76106 001 REGISTRATIONS 

    ** Object Total - 312 ** 0610 312 1,129.00    
 

 

 

 
 

10/10/2019 00052117 7636 BANNING ENGINEERING PC  0770 319 4,765.00 75964 001 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

10/10/2019 00052125 891713 CHURCH CHURCH HITTLE & ANTRI 0770 319 682.50 75972 001 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

10/10/2019 00052132 892385 CONTEXT DESIGN  0770 319 61,957.07 75979 001 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

   ** Object Total - 319 ** 0770 319 67,404.57    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL   0800 120 42,942.75 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL   0800 120 48,506.17 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 0800 120 91,448.92    

09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS   0800 211 3,175.57 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS   0800 211 3,601.17 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 0800 211 6,776.74    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0800 224 106.58 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 224 ** 0800 224 106.58    

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE  0610 580 434.24 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

    ** Object Total - 580 ** 0610 580 434.24    
 09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE  0610 611 302.81 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 0610 611 302.81    
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052038 892398 SPRINTURF LLC  0770 715 228,510.15 75908 001 ARTIFICIAL TURF 

    ** Object Total - 715 ** 0770 715 228,510.15    
 10/10/2019 00052174 890182 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC  0770 730 3,423.00 76021 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

   ** Object Total - 730 ** 0770 730 3,423.00    
 10/10/2019 00052111 891708 ADVANCED TURF 

SOLUTIONS 

 0790 431 16,594.88 75958 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

   ** Object Total - 431 ** 0790 431 16,594.88    
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052029 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0800 214 1,046.58 1 001 PERF 09/13/2019 

09/13/2019 yes 00052030 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0800 214 3,907.21 1 001 EMPLR PERF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052061 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0800 214 5,492.93 1 001 PERF 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 214 ** 0800 214 10,446.72    
 09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0800 221 39.22 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 221 ** 0800 221 39.22    
 09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0800 222 6,583.74 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 222 ** 0800 222 6,583.74    
 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 10 

9:46:48 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10/10/2019 00052116 4800 ARAB TERMITE & PEST CONT 0800 431 210.00 75963 001 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

10/10/2019 00052140 892245 DIGI INTERNATIONAL INC 0800 431 124.00 75987 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019 00052144 889682 GENERAL PARTS LLC 0800 431 209.00 75991 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019 00052161 32060 HOBART CORPORATION 0800 431 919.34 76008 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019 00052177 29650 K K HALL 0800 431 648.09 76024 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019 00052179 889620 KOORSEN ENVIRONMENTAL 0800 431 2,095.00 76027 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

10/10/2019 00052239 890604 SMART SYSTEMS 0800 431 511.86 76088 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019 00052260 891742 VANCO COMMERCIAL LLC 0800 431 4,663.17 76110 001 REPAIR 

10/10/2019 00052263 889609 GREGORY'S APPLIANCE SERVICE 0800 431 189.00 76113 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

   ** Object Total - 431 ** 0800 431 9,569.46    
 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052011 889402 DEBBIE BROUILLARD 0800 580 23.20 75884 001 TRAVEL 

09/13/2019 yes 00052016 889752 JANALYN HABIG 0800 580 82.94 75889 001 TRAVEL 

09/13/2019 yes 00052017 891472 JULIE BUCKNER 0800 580 23.20 75890 001 TRAVEL 

09/13/2019 yes 00052019 891638 MICHELLE ROOKSTOOL 0800 580 17.40 75892 001 TRAVEL 

09/13/2019 yes 00052020 892057 NANCY MULLER 0800 580 10.44 75893 001 TRAVEL 

09/13/2019 yes 00052024 892350 SARAH BRITTON 0800 580 13.92 75897 001 PUPIL SERVICES 

10/04/2019 yes 00052091 889402 DEBBIE BROUILLARD 0800 580 22.62 75939 001 TRAVEL 

10/04/2019 yes 00052095 889752 JANALYN HABIG 0800 580 16.24 75943 001 TRAVEL 

10/04/2019 yes 00052098 891850 JESSICA ALLEN 0800 580 39.43 75946 001 TRAVEL 

10/04/2019 yes 00052101 892550 MELISSA POWERS 0800 580 6.61 75949 001 TRAVEL 

10/04/2019 yes 00052102 892057 NANCY MULLER 0800 580 15.89 75950 001 TRAVEL 

10/04/2019 yes 00052105 890990 TAMMY HALSEY 0800 580 6.61 75953 001 TRAVEL 

10/04/2019 yes 00052106 892549 TYLA KENT 0800 580 6.61 75954 001 TRAVEL 

    ** Object Total - 580 ** 0800 580 285.11    
 

 

 

 

 
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0800 614 32.32 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052129 892293 COCA COLA BOTTLING 0800 614 5,035.25 75976 001 FOOD 

10/10/2019  00052130 16650 COMMERCIAL FOOD SYSTEMS 0800 614 10,825.03 75977 001 FOOD 

10/10/2019  00052159 891569 HERSHEY CREAMERY CO 0800 614 2,168.88 76006 001 FOOD 

10/10/2019  00052178 890268 KLOSTERMAN BAKING COMPANY IN 0800 614 3,008.48 76026 001 FOOD 

10/10/2019  00052210 890327 PIAZZA PRODUCE 0800 614 8,141.99 76058 001 FOOD 

09/30/2019 yes 00052081 45125 MET LIFE RESOURCES 0800 241 251.83 75932 001 401A 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 241 ** 0800 241 251.83    
 10/10/2019 00052163 33875 IASBO 0800 312 140.00 76010 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019 00052167 892133 INDIANA SCHOOL NUTRITION ASS 0800 312 430.00 76014 001 REGISTRATION 

   ** Object Total - 312 ** 0800 312 570.00    
 

10/10/2019 00052238 891580 SHOES FOR CREWS LLC 0800 444 185.74 76087 001 UNIFORMS 

   ** Object Total - 444 ** 0800 444 185.74    
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0800 611 1,236.00 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052109 850 ACORN DISTRIBUTORS INC. 0800 611 3,935.63 75956 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052130 16650 COMMERCIAL FOOD SYSTEMS 0800 611 1,136.21 75977 001 FOOD 

10/10/2019  00052204 889856 OFFICE DEPOT 0800 611 310.55 76052 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052239 890604 SMART SYSTEMS 0800 611 1,395.33 76088 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 0800 611 8,013.72    
 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 11 

9:46:49 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

10/10/2019 00052217 53581 PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY 0800 614 10,698.00 76066 001 FOOD 

10/10/2019 00052237 890434 SEVEN UP SNAPPLE 0800 614 530.00 76086 001 FOOD 

10/10/2019 00052258 891570 US FOODS INC 0800 614 68,404.74 76108 001 FOOD 

   ** Object Total - 614 ** 0800 614 108,844.69    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL  1650 120 16,432.96 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL  1650 120 18,696.55 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 1650 120 35,129.51    
 

 

 

 
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS   1650 211 1,177.08 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS   1650 211 1,355.94 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 1650 211 2,533.02     
 

 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052029 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 1650 214 478.13 1 001 PERF 09/13/2019 

09/13/2019 yes 00052030 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 1650 214 1,785.08 1 001 EMPLR PERF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052061 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 1650 214 2,581.17 1 001 PERF 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 214 ** 1650 214 4,844.38    
 

 

09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 1650 222 3,545.87 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 222 ** 1650 222 3,545.87    
 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052010 892526 BRITYN UNLAND 1650 313 35.62 75883 001 PUPIL SERVICES 

09/13/2019 yes 00052018 892527 LILIANA R SHARP 1650 313 59.85 75891 001 PUPIL SERVICES 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0800 730 53.99 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052123 14475 CENTRAL RESTAURANT PRODUCTS 0800 730 5,936.72 75970 001 EQUIPMENT 

    ** Object Total - 730 ** 0800 730 5,990.71    
 09/10/2019 yes 00052000 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 0800 899 12.30 1 001 TRANSFER TO PREPAID 

    ** Object Total - 899 ** 0800 899 12.30    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL  1650 110 1,748.18 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL  1650 110 1,747.84 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 110 ** 1650 110 3,496.02    
 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL   1650 135 675.00 0 001 PAYROLL  
    ** Object Total - 135 ** 1650 135 675.00     
 09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL   1650 136 862.50 0 001 PAYROLL  
    ** Object Total - 136 ** 1650 136 862.50     
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS   1650 212 65.99 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS   1650 212 45.90 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 1650 212 111.89     
 

09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 1650 221 19.14 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 221 ** 1650 221 19.14    
 

09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 1650 224 58.34 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 224 ** 1650 224 58.34    
 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 12 

9:46:49 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052021 892097 RACHEL G DUNLEVY 1650 313 28.50 75894 001 PUPIL SERVICES 

09/13/2019 yes 00052025 892529 SARAH MEYER 1650 313 47.50 75898 001 PUPIL SERVICES 

09/27/2019 yes 00052047 892526 BRITYN UNLAND 1650 313 114.00 75912 001 PUPIL SERVICES 

09/27/2019 yes 00052053 892527 LILIANA R SHARP 1650 313 114.00 75918 001 PUPIL SERVICES 

09/27/2019 yes 00052055 892528 RACHEL DUNLEVY 1650 313 92.63 75920 001 PUPIL SERVICES 

09/27/2019 yes 00052057 892529 SARAH MEYER 1650 313 95.00 75922 001 PUPIL SERVICES 

    ** Object Total - 313 ** 1650 313 587.10    
 

 

 

 

10/10/2019 00052224 55710 RESOURCES FOR EDUCATORS 1650 660 75.00 76073 001 LQA & DEVELOPMENTAL CLASSROOM 

10/10/2019 00052243 891529 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 1650 660 72.35 76092 001 SUPPLIES 

   ** Object Total - 660 ** 1650 660 147.35    
 

 

10/04/2019 yes 00052088 892053  2050 877 9.50 75936 001 STUDENT WORK 

10/04/2019 yes 00052089 892107  2050 877 8.00 75937 001 STUDENT WORK 

10/04/2019 yes 00052092 891799  2050 877 9.50 75940 001 STUDENT WORK 

10/04/2019 yes 00052093 892055  2050 877 8.50 75941 001 STUDENT WORK 

10/04/2019 yes 00052094 892335  2050 877 9.00 75942 001 STUDENT WORK 

10/04/2019 yes 00052096 891141  2050 877 9.00 75944 001 STUDENT WORK 

10/04/2019 yes 00052097 892337  2050 877 7.00 75945 001 STUDENT WORK 

10/04/2019 yes 00052099 891800  2050 877 9.50 75947 001 STUDENT WORK 

10/04/2019 yes 00052103 892334  2050 877 9.50 75951 001 LIFESKILLS 

10/04/2019 yes 00052104 892524  2050 877 6.00 75952 001 STUDENT WORK 

10/04/2019 yes 00052107 892551  2050 877 9.50 75955 001 STUDENT WORK 

    ** Object Total - 877 ** 2050 877 95.00    
 

 

09/20/2019 yes 00052034 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 2061 733 178.75 75902 001 SUPPLIES/TECH SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052197 48450 NASCO 2061 733 270.30 76045 001 FURNITURE 

    ** Object Total - 733 ** 2061 733 449.05    
 

 

 

 

 
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052034 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 2990 611 47.05 75902 001 SUPPLIES/TECH SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052121 890271 BSN SPORTS 2990 611 1,710.80 75968 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052175 892534 JOY'S CAKERY AND GEE'S NICE 2990 611 60.00 76022 001 SUPPLIES 

09/20/2019 yes 00052034 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 1650 611 -24.99 75902 001 SUPPLIES/TECH SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052222 54600 QUILL CORPORATION 1650 611 151.64 76071 001 LQA OFFICE SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052243 891529 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 1650 611 60.12 76092 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 1650 611 186.77    
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052034 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 1650 733 -141.59 75902 001 SUPPLIES/TECH SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 733 ** 1650 733 -141.59    
 

10/02/2019 yes 00052087 892548 PARKHURST DINNING 2061 580 315.00 75935 001 TRAVEL 

    ** Object Total - 580 ** 2061 580 315.00    
 

10/01/2019 yes 00052084 892548 PARKHURST DINNING 2970 611 459.00 75934 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 2970 611 459.00    
 09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 2990 580 208.68 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052124 889032 CHICK-FIL-A OF PLAINFIELD 2990 580 90.56 75971 001 TRAVEL 

    ** Object Total - 580 ** 2990 580 299.24    
 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 13 

9:46:49 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 

** Object Total - 611 ** 2990 611 1,817.85 

 

 
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052034 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 3040 611 41.68 75902 001 SUPPLIES/TECH SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052118 7700 BARNES & NOBLE INC. 3040 611 3,822.00 75965 001 MATERIALS 

10/10/2019  00052155 892521 HAND2MIND 3040 611 232.30 76002 001 MATERIALS 

10/10/2019  00052228 890726 ROYAL FIREWORKS PRESS 3040 611 462.00 76077 001 MATERIALS 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 3040 611 4,557.98    
 

 

 

 

 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052028 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 3710 216 20.03 1 001 EMP TRF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052060 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 3710 216 20.03 1 001 EMP TRF 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 216 ** 3710 216 40.06    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052029 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 4190 214 232.05 1 001 PERF 09/13/2019 

09/13/2019 yes 00052030 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 4190 214 866.38 1 001 EMPLR PERF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052061 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 4190 214 1,251.03 1 001 PERF 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 214 ** 4190 214 2,349.46    
 

 

 

 
 

09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 4190 224 10.88 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 224 ** 4190 224 10.88    

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 2990 614 19.96 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

    ** Object Total - 614 ** 2990 614 19.96    
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL 3710 110 235.54 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL 3710 110 235.54 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 110 ** 3710 110 471.08    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS 3710 212 16.79 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS 3710 212 16.79 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 3710 212 33.58    
 

10/10/2019 00052206 892352 PAGEFREEZER SOFTWARE INC 3790 655 7,176.00 76054 001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED SUPPLIES 

   ** Object Total - 655 ** 3790 655 7,176.00    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL  4190 120 7,735.32 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL  4190 120 8,809.73 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 4190 120 16,545.05    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS  4190 211 571.91 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS  4190 211 661.71 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 4190 211 1,233.62    
 

09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 4190 221 3.18 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 221 ** 4190 221 3.18    
 09/30/2019 yes 00052080 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 4190 222 650.75 75931 001 LIFE INS 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 222 ** 4190 222 650.75    
 

10/10/2019 00052208 889750 PEARSON  4190 611 6,000.24 76056 001 SUPPLIES 

   ** Object Total - 611 ** 4190 611 6,000.24    
 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 14 

9:46:50 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL  5230 110 30,305.88 0 001 PAYROLL  
09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL  5230 110 31,370.88 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/30/2019 yes 00052108 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 5230 110 0.00 1 001 PAYROLL JUL-SEPT 2019 

    ** Object Total - 110 ** 5230 110 61,676.76     
 

 

 

 

 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS  5230 212 2,099.59 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL  5230 212 0.00 0 001 PAYROLL  
09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS  5230 212 2,180.20 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

09/30/2019 yes 00052108 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 5230 212 0.00 1 001 PAYROLL JUL-SEPT 2019 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 5230 212 4,279.79     

09/13/2019 yes 00052029 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 5230 214 43.30 1 001 PERF 09/13/2019 

09/13/2019 yes 00052030 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 5230 214 161.65 1 001 EMPLR PERF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052061 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 5230 214 247.87 1 001 PERF 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 214 ** 5230 214 452.82    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10/10/2019 00052176 52411 JULIE PITCOCK 5230 319 195.00 76023 001 PHYSICAL THERAPY/HOMESCHOOL 

   ** Object Total - 319 ** 5230 319 195.00    

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL  5220 110 1,079.65 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL  5220 110 1,300.63 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 110 ** 5220 110 2,380.28    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS  5220 212 62.25 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS  5220 212 78.87 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 5220 212 141.12     
 09/13/2019 yes 00052028 35700 INDIANA STATE 

TEACHERS' 

 5220 216 91.77 1 001 EMP TRF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052060 35700 INDIANA STATE 

TEACHERS' 
 5220 216 110.55 1 001 EMP TRF 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 216 ** 5220 216 202.32     
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL  5230 120 2,283.31 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL  5230 120 2,945.51 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 5230 120 5,228.82    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS  5230 211 171.60 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS  5230 211 222.54 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 5230 211 394.14     
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052028 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 5230 216 2,443.97 1 001 EMP TRF 09/13/2019 

09/13/2019 yes 00052032 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 5230 216 -2.17 1 001 TRF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052060 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 5230 216 2,534.50 1 001 EMP TRF 09/27/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052063 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 5230 216 -2.17 1 001 TRF 09/27/2019 

09/30/2019 yes 00052108 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 5230 216 0.00 1 001 PAYROLL JUL-SEPT 2019 

    ** Object Total - 216 ** 5230 216 4,974.13    
 09/30/2019 yes 00052082 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 5230 218 264.12 75933 001 EMP INT TRF 09/13/2019 

    ** Object Total - 218 ** 5230 218 264.12    
 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 15 

9:46:50 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 

 

 
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052035 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE  5850 611 58.88 75905 001 REGISTRATION 

10/10/2019  00052186 889867 MELINDA SLAVENS  5850 611 674.76 76034 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 5850 611 733.64    
 

 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL   6460 135 726.05 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL   6460 135 3,424.70 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 135 ** 6460 135 4,150.75    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052029 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 6460 214 110.15 1 001 PERF 09/13/2019 

09/13/2019 yes 00052030 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 6460 214 411.27 1 001 EMPLR PERF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052061 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 6460 214 628.28 1 001 PERF 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 214 ** 6460 214 1,149.70    

10/10/2019  00052153 890406 GO SOLUTIONS GROUP INC  6460 319 193.00 76000 001 SERVICES 

    ** Object Total - 319 ** 6460 319 193.00    
 

 

 

 

 
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052034 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 6460 655 107.37 75902 001 SUPPLIES/TECH SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052185 890352 MCGRAW-HILL SCH ED HOLDINGS 6460 655 45.00 76033 001 CONTENT 

10/10/2019  00052196 891563 N2Y 6460 655 2,746.54 76044 001 CONTENT 

    ** Object Total - 655 ** 6460 655 2,898.91    

10/10/2019 00052198 889785 NATIONAL CENTER YOUTH ISSUES 5850 580 230.00 76046 001 REGISTRATION 

   ** Object Total - 580 ** 5850 580 230.00    
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL   6460 120 2,945.95 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL   6460 120 3,587.06 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 6460 120 6,533.01    
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL   6460 136 75.00 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 136 ** 6460 136 75.00    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS   6460 211 273.87 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS   6460 211 337.15 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 6460 211 611.02    
 09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS   6460 212 5.74 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS   6460 212 192.24 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 6460 212 197.98    
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052034 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON  6460 611 179.52 75902 001 SUPPLIES/TECH SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052133 18500 CPI  6460 611 2,693.00 75980 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052246 64400 SUPER DUPER  6460 611 381.34 76095 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052247 891954 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC  6460 611 70.05 76096 001 SUPPLIES 

10/10/2019  00052269 891271 WPS  6460 611 247.50 76119 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 6460 611 3,571.41    
 

09/20/2019 yes 00052034 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 6460 733 51.88 75902 001 SUPPLIES/TECH SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 733 ** 6460 733 51.88    
 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 16 

9:46:50 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

09/13/2019 yes 00052001 888888 PAYROLL 6840 110 1,544.75 0 001 PAYROLL 

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL 6840 110 1,544.62 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 110 ** 6840 110 3,089.37    

09/27/2019 yes 00052039 888888 PAYROLL 6840 135 375.00 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 135 ** 6840 135 375.00    

09/13/2019 yes 00052027 7650 EFTPS 6840 212 108.58 1 001 NC FICA 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052059 7650 EFTPS 6840 212 140.41 1 001 NC FICA 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 6840 212 248.99    

09/13/2019 yes 00052028 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 6840 216 131.30 1 001 EMP TRF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052060 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 6840 216 131.29 1 001 EMP TRF 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 216 ** 6840 216 262.59    

10/10/2019  00052240 889269 SMEKENS EDUCATION SOLUTIONS 6880 312 5,364.00 76089 001 REGISTRATION 

    ** Object Total - 312 ** 6880 312 5,364.00    

09/27/2019 yes 00052046 892546 BRANDY CHAVIS 8400 876 100.00 75911 001 REFUND 

09/27/2019 yes 00052051 892545 JENI AUBREY 8400 876 50.30 75916 001 REFUND 

09/27/2019 yes 00052054 892544 MICHELLE ANDERSON 8400 876 14.65 75919 001 REFUND 

    ** Object Total - 876 ** 8400 876 164.95    

09/30/2019 yes 00052083 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 8400 899 158,285.09 1 001 TRANSFER FROM PREPAID 

09/30/2019 yes 00052086 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 8400 899 1.10 1 001 FS ADJ SEPT 2019 

    ** Object Total - 899 ** 8400 899 158,286.19    

09/13/2019 yes 00052002 7650 EFTPS 0001 000 95,424.63 1 001 FEDERAL WITHOLDINGS 

09/27/2019 yes 00052040 7650 EFTPS 0001 000 112,888.02 1 001 FEDERAL WITHOLDINGS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0001 000 208,312.65    

09/13/2019 yes 00052003 7650 EFTPS 0002 000 58,389.50 1 001 FICA/MEDICARE 

09/27/2019 yes 00052041 7650 EFTPS 0002 000 60,513.92 1 001 FICA/MEDICARE 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0002 000 118,903.42    

09/13/2019 yes 00052003 7650 EFTPS 0003 000 25,868.88 1 001 FICA/MEDICARE 

09/27/2019 yes 00052041 7650 EFTPS 0003 000 31,885.79 1 001 FICA/MEDICARE 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0003 000 57,754.67    

09/30/2019 yes 00052067 34550 IN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 0004 000 71,781.27 1 001 WITHHOLDING TAXES 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0004 000 71,781.27    

09/30/2019 yes 00052067 34550 IN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 0005 000 35,026.00 1 001 WITHHOLDING TAXES 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0005 000 35,026.00    

09/30/2019 yes 00052079 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0008 000 127,481.32 75930 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0008 000 127,481.32    

09/30/2019 yes 00052065 67770 VALIC 0009 000 3,916.66 1 001 457 PAYMENTS 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 17 

9:46:50 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

 ** Object Total - 000 ** 0009 000 3,916.66  
09/30/2019 yes 00052073 890069 GREAT AMERICAN PLAN ADMIN 0010 000 60.00 75924 001 TSA PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0010 000 60.00    

09/30/2019 yes 00052071 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0013 000 8,617.52 1 001 TSA PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0013 000 8,617.52    

09/30/2019 yes 00052074 24259 AXA EQUITABLE LIFE 0016 000 10,126.49 75925 001 TSA PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0016 000 10,126.49    

09/30/2019 yes 00052078 65400 TEXAS LIFE INSURANCE CO. 0018 000 2,109.39 75929 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0018 000 2,109.39    

09/13/2019 yes 00052004 63400 IN STATE CENTRAL COLL UN 0020 000 378.00 1 001  

09/13/2019 yes 00052005 63400 IN STATE CENTRAL COLL UN 0020 000 178.00 1 001  

09/13/2019 yes 00052006 63400 IN STATE CENTRAL COLL UN 0020 000 458.00 1 001  

09/13/2019 yes 00052007 891499 PIONEER CREDIT RECOVERY INC 0020 000 236.44 75880 001  

09/13/2019 yes 00052008 892198 HENDRICKS COUNTY CLERK 0020 000 405.17 75881 001  

09/27/2019 yes 00052042 63400 IN STATE CENTRAL COLL UN 0020 000 378.00 1 001  

09/27/2019 yes 00052043 63400 IN STATE CENTRAL COLL UN 0020 000 458.00 1 001  

09/27/2019 yes 00052044 891499 PIONEER CREDIT RECOVERY INC 0020 000 245.03 75909 001  

09/27/2019 yes 00052045 892198 HENDRICKS COUNTY CLERK 0020 000 405.17 75910 001  

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0020 000 3,141.81    

09/30/2019 yes 00052070 890722 MG TRUST COMPANY 0021 000 5,520.80 1 001 TSA PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0021 000 5,520.80    

09/30/2019 yes 00052079 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0022 000 79.42 75930 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0022 000 79.42    

09/30/2019 yes 00052068 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0023 000 4,676.45 1 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0023 000 4,676.45    

09/30/2019 yes 00052068 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0024 000 4,863.54 1 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0024 000 4,863.54    

09/30/2019 yes 00052075 45125 MET LIFE RESOURCES 0025 000 48,968.62 75926 001 TSA PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0025 000 48,968.62    

09/30/2019 yes 00052077 66980 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL INDIAN 0026 000 1,911.80 75928 001 EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0026 000 1,911.80    

09/30/2019 yes 00052064 25200 FORESTERS FINANCIAL 0027 000 18,231.85 1 001 TSA PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0027 000 18,231.85    

09/30/2019 yes 00052079 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0028 000 11,618.19 75930 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0028 000 11,618.19    

09/30/2019 yes 00052068 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0030 000 8,976.52 1 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 18 

9:46:50 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 

** Object Total - 000 ** 0030 000 8,976.52 

 

 
 

09/30/2019 yes 00052072 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0032 000 32,172.62 1 001 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS:HSA ACCOUNT 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0032 000 32,172.62    
 

 

09/13/2019 yes 00052031 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0036 000 159.20 1 001 PERF 09/13/2019 

09/27/2019 yes 00052062 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0036 000 294.80 1 001 PERF 09/27/2019 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0036 000 454.00    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

09/30/2019 yes 00052076 890273 LEGACY FOUNDATION/PCSC 0043 000 154.00 75927 001 EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0043 000 154.00    
 

 

 

* Total Amount of Vouchers * 5,248,743.45 

* Total Number of Vouchers * 511 

09/30/2019 yes 00052069 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0031 000 5,993.02 1 001 EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0031 000 5,993.02    
 

09/30/2019 yes 00052066 67770 VALIC 0034 000 13,032.55 1 001 TSA PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0034 000 13,032.55    
 

09/30/2019 yes 00052068 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0038 000 6,504.83 1 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0038 000 6,504.83    
 09/30/2019 yes 00052079 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0039 000 1,436.67 75930 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0039 000 1,436.67    
 09/30/2019 yes 00052068 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0041 000 566.78 1 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0041 000 566.78    
 09/30/2019 yes 00052068 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0042 000 1,181.96 1 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0042 000 1,181.96    
 

09/30/2019 yes 00052079 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0044 000 5,275.81 75930 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0044 000 5,275.81    
 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 19 

9:46:50 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
 

 
000 

TOTALS BY OBJECT 
 

 
818,850.63 

110  1,695,027.91 

115  2,957.20 

120  762,823.07 

125  2,979.72 

131  25,000.00 

135  20,943.57 

136  30,636.25 

140  151.60 

211  57,754.67 

212  118,903.42 

214  100,033.59 

215  8,349.62 

216  121,123.23 

218  1,351.31 

221  2,785.91 

222  243,700.10 

224  8,782.35 

241  62,284.81 

311  702.75 

312  7,603.00 

313  23,549.85 

318  1,857.50 

319  111,215.29 

350  3,750.00 

412  2,074.31 

431  96,752.55 

432  2,674.39 

442  16,855.75 

444  628.92 

520  70.00 

530  19,432.40 

540  75.46 

561  30,723.26 

569  5,742.00 

580  1,924.54 

611  85,280.14 

612  77.50 

613  37,669.99 

614  108,864.65 

622  5,932.35 

625  111,387.39 

640  2,176.02 

650  127.60 

655  41,339.35 

660  13,088.65 

715  228,510.15 

730  24,514.04 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 20 

9:46:50 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

733  5,954.35 

735  14,020.00 

810  478.87 

871  693.03 

876  164.95 

877  95.00 

899  158,298.49 

 * OBJECT TOTALS * 5,248,743.45 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 21 

9:46:50 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

TOTALS BY FUND 
 

0101 EDUCATION FUND 2,608,263.35 

0300 OPERATIONS FUND 890,938.97 

0610 LOCAL RAINY DAY FUND 2,673.45 

0770 CONSTRUCTION SUMMER 2012 299,337.72 

0790 LEGACY FOUNDATION/SIGNAGE 16,594.88 

0800 SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM 249,125.48 

1650 LITTLE QUAKERS ACADEMY 52,055.30 

2050 MOMH/DEFLECTO DONATION 95.00 

2061 AUTISM-WRITING, SENSORY 764.05 

2970 PCSC TRAPPERS FUND 459.00 

2990 HENDRICKS REGIONAL GRANT 2,137.05 

3040 HIGH ABILITY 09-10 4,557.98 

3710 NON-ENGLISH SPEAKING PROGRAM 544.72 

3790 SCHOOL TECHNOLOGY 7,176.00 

4190 TITLE I 2009-2010 26,793.18 

5220 09-10 WCJS, PRESCHOOL 2,723.72 

5230 09-10 WCJS, PART B PASSTHROUGH 77,465.58 

5850 TITLE IV STUDENT SUPP & ACADEMIC 963.64 

6460 MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT - FEDERAL 19,432.66 

6840 TITLE II 05-06, PART A 3,975.95 

6880 TITLE III, LIMITED ENGL. PROFICI 5,364.00 

8400 FOOD SERVICES - PREPAID ACCOUNT 158,451.14 

 * FUND TOTALS * 4,429,892.82 

 

 

TOTALS BY CLEARING 
 

0001 CLEARING FED TAX 208,312.65 

0002 SOC SEC TEACHING 118,903.42 

0003 SOC SEC NON-TEACHING 57,754.67 

0004 STATE TAX 71,781.27 

0005 CAGIT CO TAX 35,026.00 

0008 HEALTH INSURANCE 127,481.32 

0009 VALIC 457 3,916.66 

0010 GREAT AMERICAN (2009) 60.00 

0013 AMERICAN FIDELITY 8,617.52 

0016 EQUITABLE LIFE INS CO. 10,126.49 

0018 TEXAS LIFE INSURANCE 2,109.39 

0020 GARNISH OF WAGES 3,141.81 

0021 ASPIRE 5,520.80 

0022 LIFE/L.T.D. DEDUCTIONS 79.42 

0023 LIFE INSURANCE 4,676.45 

0024 INCOME PROTECTION PLAN 4,863.54 

0025 MET LIFE ANNUITY 48,968.62 

0026 UNITED WAY 1,911.80 

0027 FIRST INVESTORS CORPORATION 18,231.85 

0028 DENTAL INSURANCE 11,618.19 



10/07/2019   Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 - 10/10/2019  Page: 22 

9:46:50 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

- 0030 CANCER POLICY 8,976.52 

0031 FLEX BENEFIT 5,993.02 

0032 HSA 32,172.62 

0034 VALIC-403(B) 13,032.55 

0036 VOLUNTARY PERF 454.00 

0038 ACCIDENT INSURANCE 6,504.83 

0039 SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE 1,436.67 

0041 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 566.78 

0042 CRITICAL INSURANCE 1,181.96 

0043 LEGACY FOUNDATION 154.00 

0044 VISION INSURANCE 5,275.81 

* CLEARING TOTALS * 818,850.63 

 

* GRAND TOTAL * 5,248,743.45 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 23 

9:46:50 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS 

 

We have examined the Vouchers listed on the foregoing Accounts Payable Register, consisting of 23 pages, 

and except for the vouchers not allowed on the register, such vouchers are hereby allowed in the total 5,248,743.45 

dated this 10th day of October 2019 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

 

 
 

Scott Flood President 

 

 

 
 

Katie Chamness 1st Vice President 

 

 

 
 

Michael Allen 2nd Vice President 

 

 

 
 

Jessica Elston Secretary 

 

 

 
 

Brad DuBois Parliamentarian 



 

10/07/2019  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 09/09/2019 -  10/10/2019 Page: 24 

9:46:50 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I hereby certify that each of the above listed vouchers and theinvoices, or bills attached hereto, are true and correct and that 

the materials OR services itemized theron for which charges are  made were ordered AND received, and I have audited same in 

accordance with I.C. 5-11-10-1.6. 

 

  ,   

 

FISCAL OFFICER    

Stacey D. Smith 



School Agreement 

This document describes the terms and conditions of the services offered by ParentSquare Inc, 

Inc. ( "ParentSquare" or "we") purchased by you on behalf of your school, organization, or 

school district (the "School") to use on a subscription basis. 

This agreement is entered into between the parties identified on the Order Form that is mutually 

executed by the parties and which references this agreement (the “Agreement"). The effective 

date of this agreement is the applicable Order Form Effective Date, as described in such Order 

Form. 

The entire agreement consists of (1) this School Agreement and (2) the executed Order Form. 

Any terms used but not defined herein will have the meaning set forth in the Order Form. In the 

event of any conflict between these terms and conditions and the Order Form, the Order Form 

will prevail. 

Definitions 

"School" means the party that will be using Service. If the party is a school district then the term 

“School" includes all schools that are members of the school district and served by the school 

district that will be using the Service. 

“School Data" means all data, including all personal information about users and students, as 

described in the Privacy Policy, that are provided to ParentSquare by, or on behalf of, School 

through School’s use of the ParentSquare. 

“Service(s)" refers to our website, mobile app and all other products, services and applications 

made available by ParentSquare from time to time that is paid for by the School. 

Obligation 

School warrants that 

a) it will use best efforts in providing complete and accurate data. ParentSquare will not 

be liable for any damages resulting from incorrect student, parent and/or guardian contact 

information that School provides to ParentSquare. 

b) it has met all contractual, regulatory, and legal requirements in providing, and using, 

the data, including, but not limited to, obtaining necessary consent to send notifications to 

all users including texts and voice messages (if applicable). In no event will ParentSquare 

be liable for any additional charges that may be incurred for receiving notifications, such 

as phone call fees, text message fees or data fees. 

c) it will fully cooperate during the implementation process. 

Compliance with Applicable Law and Parental Consent 

School is responsible for, and represents and warrants it is in compliance with, the Children’s 

Online Privacy Protection Act (“COPPA") and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 



(“FERPA"), including by obtaining parental consent for collection, use and disclosure of 

personal information in connection with the Services. School represents and warrants that it will 

comply with all applicable laws, and further, that its disclosure of any information to 

ParentSquare, and ParentSquare’s use of such information subject to the restrictions of this 

Agreement, does not and will not violate any applicable laws (including COPPA or FERPA). 

School will not disclose any information to ParentSquare that is protected health information 

(“PHI") subject to the Health Information Portability and Accountability Act (“HIPAA"). 

Changes to this Agreement 

ParentSquare may make changes to this Agreement from time to time. If ParentSquare makes a 

change to this Agreement, ParentSquare will inform School by email. If the change has an 

adverse impact on School and School does not agree to the change, School must so notify 

ParentSquare in writing within thirty (30) days after receiving notice of the change. If School 

notifies ParentSquare as required, then School will remain governed by the terms School had 

agreed to until the end of the then-current school year. If the Services are renewed, they will be 

renewed under ParentSquare’s then current Agreement. 

Intellectual Property Rights 

As between the parties and except for the licenses granted by this Agreement, (a) School owns 

all Intellectual Property Rights in School Data, including all related intellectual property rights, 

in and to School content and (b) ParentSquare owns all Intellectual Property Rights in the 

Services. School hereby grants to ParentSquare a non-exclusive, royalty-free, fully paid-up, 

worldwide, sublicensable and transferable license to use the School Data only as necessary to 

fulfill its obligations and exercise its rights hereunder. 

Publicity 

School agrees that ParentSquare may include School’s name or brand features including School 

Name and Logo in a list of ParentSquare customers, online or in promotional materials. School 

also agrees that ParentSquare may verbally reference School as a customer of the ParentSquare 

products or services that are the subject of this Agreement. 

Agreement Term 

This Agreement will remain in effect for the Order Form Term as set forth and agreed to in the 

Order Form. After the Term End Date as defined in the Order Form, the Agreement will 

automatically renew, unless either party provides written notice of non-renewal at least sixty (60) 

days prior to the end of the then-current Term. The conditions of a Renewal Term shall be 

identical to the terms of the Agreement. In case of any changes to the existing ParentSquare 

standard terms, rates or charges, a thirty (30) day advanced notice will be provided to School. 

Termination 

School may terminate this Agreement for any reason (or no reason) with thirty (30) days prior 

written notice to ParentSquare, provided, however, that School will remain obligated to pay any 

fees for Services.  



 

that School has purchased for the entire Term for those Services. 

Termination for Failure to Pay 

ParentSquare may terminate this Agreement and cease providing services if School fails to pay 

invoices due within thirty (30) days of the date of receipt of the invoice. 

Destroying User Information Upon Termination of School Agreement 

ParentSquare destroys or returns all information provided by the School within sixty (60) 

business days of demand, or if no demand is made, it destroys all Information within sixty (60) 

days of the expiration or termination of the agreement with School unless ParentSquare receives 

permission in writing from School that ParentSquare may retain certain Information for a 

specific period of time. 

Limitation of Liability 

IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR 

ANY INJURY, LOSS, CLAIM, DAMAGES, OR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, 

CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OF ANY KIND ARISING 

OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY CONNECTED WITH THE USE OF THE SERVICES OR 

ANYTHING PROVIDED IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, THE DELAY OR 

INABILITY TO USE THE SERVICES OR ANYTHING OTHERWISE ARISING FROM THIS 

AGREEMENT. THE SCHOOL AGREES THAT PARENTSQUARE SERVICE IS NOT 

INTENDED OR DESIGNED FOR USE IN HIGH-RISK ACTIVITIES, OR IN ANY 

SITUATION WHERE FAILURE OF DELIVERY OR PERFORMANCE OR ANY ERROR IN 

PARENTSQUARE COULD LEAD TO DEATH, DAMAGE TO PROPERTY, PERSONAL 

INJURY, OR WHERE OTHER DAMAGES COULD RESULT IF AN ERROR OCCURRED. 

 

 

Counterparts 

The parties may enter into this Agreement by executing the applicable Order Form in 

counterparts which taken together will constitute one agreement to be valid as of the date of the 

Order Form. Order Form executed, scanned and transmitted electronically or by way of facsimile 

and electronic signatures shall be deemed original signatures for purposes of this Agreement and 

all matters related thereto, with such scanned and electronic signatures having the same legal 

effect as original signatures. 

 

 

 



District Representative     ParentSquare Representative 

Name:       __________________   Name:  ________________ 

Title:         __________________   Title:    ________________ 

Signature: __________________   Signature:  ________________ 

Date:      __________________   Date:  ________________ 

 

 



ParentSquare Privacy Policy
LAST UPDATED: MAY 18, 2018 

Overview
ParentSquare is a simple platform for communications between home and school. ParentSquare is designed 
for whole-school adoption and collaborative use by principal, admins, teachers, staff, parent leaders and 
parents at preK-12 schools. Users can share messages about school logistics and student classroom learning 
along with pictures and files, volunteer requests and class supply lists, calendar and directory information.

Commitment to Your Privacy
ParentSquare understands that privacy is extremely important to users of our services and website, the 
district, school or organization that registers for our services (“School”), and the students, their parents and 
other users whose information we may access on behalf of a School.

Changes to Our Privacy Policy
ParentSquare reserves the right to change this privacy policy. Any changes to this privacy policy will be posted 
to this page and a notice will be put up on our website and other places we deem appropriate such as our 
blog. In case of material changes to how we use your personal information, we will notify you prior to the 
change becoming effective, by email, by means of notice on our home page, and by email to your parents in 
case you are under 18, in order to obtain consent for the new uses of your personal information if required.

Please make sure that you read the ParentSquare Terms of Use to understand additional terms and 
conditions that apply to the use of our Web site. If you have any questions or comments concerning our 
privacy policy, please contact us at support@parentsquare.com.

Information Collection, Use and Protection
Our goal is to be transparent in our practices regarding collection and data usage.

1. Information We Collect
We collect two types of information: personal information your School knowingly chooses to disclose that is 
collected on an individual basis, and website use information collected on an aggregate basis as you and 
others browse our website.

Information Your School Provides to Us
Student and user data is provided and controlled by your School. When your School chooses to use 
ParentSquare, the School provides us personal information about the student and their parents and 
guardians. For a student, the School provided personal information includes student name, ID, gender, grade 
level, enrolled courses, other enrolled groups and extracurricular activities, and information about student’s 
parents/ contacts: their name, relationship to student, address, email, phone number and communication 
language. For users other than parents/ student contacts, such as staff members, the information may include 
their title at the School and courses taught at the School. The School may also choose to provide additional 
student information such as their English language learning status, enrollment in free and reduced lunch 
program, attendance records, lunch balances, bus routes, grades and assignments if the School is using the 
corresponding ParentSquare functionality.

1



ParentSquare complies with Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”) and all other applicable 
confidentiality and privacy laws and rules, and requires its employees, consultants, and subcontractors to 
similarly comply.

Additional Contact Information Your School May Provide to Us About Students
The School may choose to provide student with ParentSquare logins to communicate with students within 
ParentSquare. In such cases, we collect the login credentials for students provided to us by the School, 
which may include a student’s email address and cell phone number. Pursuant to Children’s Online Privacy 
and Protection Act (“COPPA”), ParentSquare relies on the School to obtain verifiable parental consent to 
provide our services to students under 13 years of age.

If we learn that we have collected personal information from a child under age 13 other than pursuant to the 
above, or if we learn that a child under 13 has provided us personal information beyond what we request 
from him or her, we will delete that information as quickly as possible after we have identified it.

If you have questions about modifying or deleting personal information of a student, please contact your 
School directly or you may also contact us at support@parentsquare.com. We will get in touch with your 
School to honor your request.

Information You Provide to Us
You may choose to provide additional information about yourself in your user profile, such as your profession, 
talent, interests and abilities, or in the course of using ParentSquare, such as messaging and posts. All 
information you provide to us may be made accessible to other users in your School. This information is not 
shared with users outside of your School, but may be made available to your School’s district office should 
they request it.

Information We Collect when You Interact With ParentSquare
In addition to the personal information you and your School provide to us, we also collect usage information 
as you interact with ParentSquare. Collecting this information allows us for more accurate reporting and helps 
us to improve our services. The following describes how we use this information:

a. Site Activity Information

We monitor some of the actions you perform on ParentSquare. For example, if you make a comment on a 
post, we both log the fact that you added a comment as well as store the actual comment itself.

b. Notification Activity Information

We monitor email delivery, text delivery, app downloads, and engagement through clicks in order to 
understand your interaction with our services and improve your experience with ParentSquare. We may 
include clear gifs in the HTML-based emails we send our Schools in order to track which emails are being 
opened and which links are being clicked on by recipients.

c. Access Device and Browser Information

When you access ParentSquare from a computer, mobile phone, or other device, we may collect information 

2



from that device such your browser type, location, and IP address. We also record which pages you visit, the 
date and time of visits, and the time spent at our website. This information is collected on an aggregate basis. 
None of this information is associated with you as an individual.

d. Cookie Information

We may send one or more cookies to be stored on your computer in order to personalize your experience 
with ParentSquare and make our services easier to use. A cookie is a small text file containing a string 
of alphanumeric characters that allows us to uniquely identify your browser and allows you to log in 
automatically whenever you return to ParentSquare. We also use cookies to identify and maintain your 
logged status as well as enhance your navigation through the website. You can remove or block cookies 
using the technical settings of your browser though you may not be able to do so on certain browsers 
or mobile devices. Note that disabling cookies may impact your ability to use our services fully, so we 
recommend that you leave them enabled for the quality of your experience.

2. How We Use Information
Your privacy and your child’s privacy is extremely important to us. The student data we collect is used for 
communication and educational purposes at the discretion of your School only. We use the information we 
collect to provide a safe, efficient, and customized experience for our users. Here are some of ways we do that:

To Manage the Service
We use the information we collect to provide our personalized services and features to you and provide you 
with customer support. In addition we use the information we collect to analyze how you use the services 
and features so that we can measure and improve those services and features.

To Contact You
We may contact you with service-related announcements from time to time. This includes contacting you for 
any school related activities. We may include content you see on ParentSquare in the emails we send to you. 
We may also contact you in order to notify you about important changes to our services.

To Provide Relevant Information To Your School
We use the information we collect to report usage levels to your School. This allows your School to monitor 
how successful their posts are so that they can improve their use of ParentSquare.

3. How We Share Information
What Can Other Users in ParentSquare See
Access to the School’s ParentSquare website and app is restricted to parents and staff at your School, 
and other users that the School may deem appropriate, e.g., Board Members. Parents can only view posts 
addressed to the entire School and to any groups or classes they or their child belongs to. Parents do not 
see posts for classes and private groups they do not belong to. Parents are responsible for maintaining the 
security of their password.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, your School may choose to share some ParentSquare posts and associated 
pictures on social websites, such as Twitter and Facebook. ParentSquare will require your School to confirm 
that it has prior permission from parents before doing so. Sharing posts and pictures on social website will 

3



make the posts and pictures viewable by users outside of ParentSquare, and ParentSquare’s privacy policy 
will no longer apply to those posts and pictures. All such posts will be clearly marked so ParentSquare users 
can know that those posts are shared via social networks.

Your contact information, i.e., your email, phone and address may be made available to other registered parents 
at your School as part of an online School Directory according to your School’s discretion. This information 
is not shared outside of the School or with any third parties. By default, your email address is visible on your 
profile page to other parents at your School but not your phone or address. You have the option to adjust your 
settings to keep all your contact information (email, phone and address) hidden from other parents at your 
School. Your contact information will be visible to registered staff members at your School.

No Disclosure To Third Parties
ParentSquare uses the data received from the School for the sole purpose of delivering products and 
services to the School. We do not rent, trade, or sell or otherwise distribute your information to any third 
parties and will only disclose information when allowed by FERPA and required a) by applicable laws or 
government orders or b) to maintain and operate our service or c) when authorized by the School.

We work with a number of third party service providers and contractors to maintain and operate our service. 
For instance, we use third parties

• For secure credit card transaction processing for supporting payments in ParentSquare
• To provide customer support communication to our users
• To analyze use of our website and app
• For our blog and to facilitate social sharing on our blog
• To send emails, texts and phone calls
• For hosting our services and databases
• Additional, we use our commercially reasonable efforts to cause our service providers and    
 contractors to adhere to confidentiality and security obligations that are consistent with this Privacy  
 Policy and our Terms of Use.

No Advertising
ParentSquare does not use student or user records or data collected for purposes of targeted advertising, 
and no student profile is built by ParentSquare for reasons other than furtherance of School purposes.

Corporate Restructuring
In the case of a corporate event such as a sale of assets, a future sale, or a merger of ParentSquare with 
another organization, we may transfer your personal information. However, we will provide you with notice 
and an opportunity to opt-out of the transfer of personally identifiable student data if the new organization 
does not have privacy policy at least as stringent than our own.

4. How We Protect Information
Security
We take great measures in keeping your data safe and secure. ParentSquare uses secure infrastructure 
to ensure that student data is always encrypted during transfer and transmitted securely. Access to 
ParentSquare is authenticated through username/password. ParentSquare stores and protects your account 

4



information on a secured server behind a firewall. We utilize encryption/security software to safeguard the 
confidentiality of personal information we collect.

If ParentSquare becomes aware of a security breach of its users’ personally identifiable information, 
ParentSquare will notify affected users as required by applicable laws and may post a notice on our services 
as required by applicable laws.

Information Hosted in the United States
ParentSquare and all of our data is hosted within the United States. Please note that if you use our service 
from a country or region with laws differing from the United States’ laws governing the collection and 
production of data, you maybe be transferring your personal information outside of the jurisdiction of your 
region and to the United States. By using our service, you consent to the transfer, use and storage of your 
personal information in accordance with our Privacy Policy and Terms of Use.

5. Choices About Your Information
Managing Your Account
You may review, update, and correct the information in your account by logging into ParentSquare. Your 
School may not allow you to update your account information directly in ParentSquare. In such event, 
an alternate School contact or instructions will be provided for you to update your ParentSquare contact 
information. You are able to adjust your notification settings within ParentSquare so that you receive instant 
text, instant email, or digest email, or you may opt out of ParentSquare communications and receive no 
notifications at all. If you choose not to receive notifications from ParentSquare this will not stop you from 
receiving emergency notifications, for example those regarding school closure, threats, etc.

Deleting Your Account
If you or your child graduates from the School or leaves the School and you are no longer associated with 
the School, the School will delete your account, i.e., you will no longer be able to access your information 
on ParentSquare and no other ParentSquare user will be able to access your personal information either, 
including your School. In case of accidental deletion, we will be able to restore the account on request if 
request is made within thirty (30) days.

If you cease to agree with ParentSquare’s terms of use and privacy policy at some point in the future or 
if you no longer desire our service, please unsubscribe directly by clicking the link in the ParentSquare 
email sent by your School or contact the School directly to delete your account. You may also contact us at 
support@parentsquare.com. We will get in touch with your School to honor your request and respond within 
a reasonable time not exceeding thirty (30) days.

We will retain your information for as long as your account is active or as needed to provide services to you 
and your School. We will also retain and use your information as necessary in order to comply with our legal 
obligations, resolve disputes, prevent abuse, and enforce our agreements.

European Union Residents
Our computer systems are currently based in the United States, so your personal data entered at our Site 
or related to your use of our services (i) will not be processed in the European Economic Area (EEA) and (ii) 
will be processed by our service providers or us in the United States and other non-EEA countries. By using 

5



ParentSquare, you (a) agree to and accept the terms stated in this Privacy Policy and (b) expressly consent 
to the processing of your personal data on equipment and by service providers outsid e the European 
Economic Area. If you reside in the European Union and we do not seek your explicit consent to process 
your personal data, we are relying on the legitimate commercial interest of our company in providing the 
services to you and other customers and the need to process your personal data as previously described 
in order to accomplish that legitimate interest. You also have the right to withdraw consent and request that 
we halt processing of your personal data at any time. This withdrawal of consent does not invalidate the 
consent-based processing that occurred prior to withdrawal.

As an EU resident, you also have the following rights under the General Data Protection Regulation:

• Right of access to personal data
• Right to rectification of personal data held where it is incorrect or incomplete
• Right of erasure of personal data (“right to be forgotten”) if certain grounds are met
• Right to restrict/suspend processing of personal data
• Right to complain to a supervisory authority
• Right to object to processing (if processing is based on legitimate interests)
• Right to object to processing of personal data for direct marketing purposes
• Right to receive your personal data in a standard electronic format (data portability)
• You may withdraw this consent or exercise any of the foregoing rights applicable to you by    
 contacting the Privacy Officer at the address below or notifying us at 
 support@parentsquare.com

How to Contact Us
If you have questions or concerns pertaining to your information, your registration, your account, or 
unsubscribing please contact your School directly. Otherwise if you have questions about this privacy policy 
or ParentSquare, you may contact us at support@parentsquare.com. You may also contact us by phone and 
postal mail at:

888-496-3168
6144 Calle Real, #200A,
Goleta, CA 93117

Signature Signature

Printed Name Printed Name

Date Date

6

Anupama Vaid
Anupama Vaid

Anupama Vaid
08/08/2019



ParentSquare Pricing Details - 2 Invoices 

 

ParentSquare Page ! of !1 3

ParentSquare Inc. 

6144 Calle Real, #200A  
Goleta, CA 93117 · USA 

866-496-3168 | www.parentsquare.com 

Tax ID: 45-3139804  

Created Date: August 06, 2019

Expiration Date:  October 31, 2019

Term:  January 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

District: Plainfield Community School Corporation, IN

Contact Name:  John Crum | Director of Technology

Email: jcrum@plainfield.k12.in.us

Prepared By:  Jeremy Tignor

Email: jeremy.tignor@parentsquare.com

Phone: 816.400.5712

Bill To Name:  same

Email: same

Payment Terms: Net 30

QUOTE - FULL BUNDLE

Item Unit Price Total Units Price

Prorated Service January 1, 2020 through June 30, 2020 N/A N/A $8,400

One-time On-boarding Fee $1,000 All Sites $1,000

First Invoice (Initial Subscription Fee + On-Boarding) - DUE January 2020 $9,400

Annual Subscription Fee - July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 
DUE July 2020

$3.00 5,600 $16,800

Details: Year-1 Price $3.00/student, Year-2 price $3.50/student, and Year-3 price $4.00/student. 

Terms and Conditions 

The Services are subject to the terms contained in this Order Form and School Agreement which are located at 
www.parentsquare.com/agreement, and incorporated by reference into this Order Form (“ParentSquare School 

Agreement”). By executing this Order Form, the undersigned certifies that (i) the undersigned is a duly authorized agent 
of District/ School, and (ii) the undersigned has read the ParentSquare School Agreement and will take all reasonable 
measures to enforce them within the District/ School.

District/ School Signature ParentSquare Signature

Name Name Jay Klanfer

Title Title
Vice President

Date Date
8/9/19

Signature Signature



ParentSquare Package Details 

Optional Add-ons 

Item Description Price

ENGAGE 
Campus & Classroom 
Communication; plus 
Two-Way Engagement 

• School App and Web Portal 
• ParentSquare Posts to District/ School 
• Teacher and Classroom Communication 
• Direct Messaging (Photo & File Sharing) 
• Social Media and Website Share 
• Payments and Fundraisers 
• Directory (search by name, e-mail, phone, student) 
• Calendar and RSVP 
• Polls 
• Volunteering and Supplies Sign Ups 
• Volunteer Hours 
• Forms & Permission Slips

Included

Item Description Price

NOTIFY  
Mass Communication 
& Automated 
Notifications

• Mass Notifications (Text, App Notification, Email, Phone Call) 
• Urgent Alerts (Text, App Notification, Email, Phone Call) 
• Auto Notices --  Attendance , Lunch Balance etc.

Included

Item Description Price

StudentSquare 
Student App/Web 
Portal

• Student App & Web Portal 
• Campus, Classroom, & Activities Messaging 
• Direct & Group Messaging 
• Calendar Sync

Included

Secure Doc Delivery 
Send Documents 
Securely

• Securely Deliver Important Documents 
• Distribute Grade Cards, Progress Reports, etc. 
• Save Money & Time Vs. Traditional Mailings

Included

Student Dashboard 
Display Important 
Information to Parents

• Display High-Level Snapshot  
• Easily Switch Between Students in Household 
• Includes Grades, Schedule, Assignments, & Attendance

Add $.50 
/student 

ParentSquare Page ! of !2 3



ParentSquare Page ! of !3 3

APPENDIX A - Definitions 

On-boarding Fee:  A one-time on-boarding fee is invoiced at Term Start Date. The on-boarding fee includes 

ParentSquare set up as a co-branded website, data upload, admin and teacher online training sessions, and initial 
consultations for getting started with ParentSquare. 

Annual Subscription Fee: An annual subscription fee is invoiced at Term Start Date and each year on the Term 
anniversary date. The annual subscription fee is re-evaluated each year based on participating student enrollment on 

the anniversary date upon renewal. 

Submit Purchase Order to 
ParentSquare Inc. 
6144 Calle Real, #200A  
Goleta, CA 93117 · USA 

OR 

Fax: 805.456.0342/ Email: billing@parentsquare.com 




